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Tender Document for hiring of

Bus

Navsari Agricultural University, Navsari

NAU/COFs/0312019-20
Last Date: 1610312020

Principal
College of Fisheries Science

NAU' Navsari 396 450

Phone. No. 9 1 -263 7 -282299, 282964
Contact No. for any query: 8758973723,8128203823
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Page No.

Notice Inviting Tender

Detail Specification of the requirement

Bus with 2x2 withminimum seating capacity 20

seats and2x2 with minimum seating capacity 30:

Check List Documents

l,ii5[4t6$r-[I Rcua

qr4oll 1rQ,ea-[I Grl$fl ot+t qD Z-st.il c'iieild ui
rt?cll

ffitMoneyDeposit(EMD)
Tentative tour Programme

Page2of10



t ?o1g 1uLilcL, get t{rii t'rtL'ta'[, +tLi[ rL'$eL't 'tLufl ao ui
:o grL,is +ila-il ? x ? -il ,it qsoil otu tttd c3o?ta. qct?l.R , cil'tL, irq, -r'ti sqLial ?+:tt1

%qBR ci+ i.rL 4ol er4+t-a 4rLcrar quql Q ugetd 1Lt+t) c-iqL q/-i6{. 3uQs, !tl,-3, Q a'te't't

tgLrqa{q-ic4qyc.tttrtL.ta.[,'irr[Iu],q-iotLdcrqL6cLt8ciigt\trLdutl.r.[L
? @1r.t1auLQaieLuaT.iIur+Lq[Ia$ir)u1r,tLqqt.t.[l0iL.1L.ttl..t|,C.|,|,4H.?l

iqay 4ola1l ti-d[.uqt ep.?t-Hil uqLq[la Sz-ir-i.ilu])-3?rr[ ov-is.rt.[l tdiL.

3 qqt [i t[\a ili r,tL.ts {rL c*ttat ILQeU u]ci'tr6ol+i c*l'tcL q.tJ

rD )-sl aLD to+|tL.t r,ti tl-rq 2a itai lqLtS-t[-i[4cl q{ eor.q-te, ?oi.e-\C, ?o1"a-1"c,

ui.iiluQ.Z.t{?o19-t(,?o1".-1e,?o1"e.?o)0+i4.tu+tL[QLat.iz-i:-i@
Y

-

uuqt qlq q15 *rg@q +Zrq t{r Gqr utL +tLil utQc-t rtLr.tLS i.Lzil

uLD rl+rg rdil +g ArLa 3[i.r+ila'[ QquLda (www.nau.in) ut ot0lLa uhttr qqL aLil'aq'[ "ii'{L
qqrl.

rt )-sldl eL?cr Uo/6r c*ricr 6-2-sl $+i.il sLI r-i..r'[ uLD Z-st $ 1.tuoo/- +-[ s'[qt-s {ttz "DDo

ESTABLTSHMENT OF COLLEGE OF F|SHERIES N.A.U.,NAVSARI" -tL -tLq,-rl t?@41".t

q'[s.rL-t-i lGii.
iiQor uiq QeLflcl Ht,r-?r, 4.:.U 4cr?rLfl-r) iLaQLs ucu?l dt.q.3/oYl?oao sil aL.oslort/toao

LrrqL4.rl iAil. otL iLaqftr uqiu aL.q,:/oylaoao 4[ +tcu.?qt t.oo rqD u]q1l eq uii a tqtl
otu QrLflo iiQqrirqu.'tri q::o reD cLo/r utS otLl rGii. +i"r-i.lict?tl..t ttt? rL'igqql dLsi aqii

i*tt qL,t a-l ltL-,t fL.'t.tLil r}r-1.

.Ol rooo/o +qrlu.tta 3qi u\eil qi q'l'cr ]r,r\eil a} q[isat gtilti {r t.ttLL 3r++tt+[ utL'tei.

uti E.+r1t u+rLq) o/ {rqui 35qqJ r?.rrq[ uL.tii. s)tluqL +iov-icliqi Hcttttql ti.{l st'l +1 'LLqLi

3st+L+r[ utr.rr] rc'l.qtg hr+r eriqr.[ .'ti.'tr riq u.tL+t-tL R.q't urrL$ clqL1it 
-n'rLq.[ 

uL'tI[. lv
d.ru-r-i ilat\Lr u.rLa ot)q'[ [i4a nAq rL,isq Sorot uieLoa qsoo E.{l il rGe]. irt tlaL get.ii

r,tLq.ii uri u[i.rL,i rLlqiial gr eilsi l3titt[fl u[\rLitr,il{ Uq4t tqtot. uctla4l. :L'iarttl]qLl
si.ti{i uL.r{i. r-i6 qQL +iry-iciiq1.'ti.'p. uqla 5?c1.]ti uLl iacrt qt fi]tlltL -tLqL[ SrttLt{[ uLqei

Eql-rl ctqtx'l ut]4t qaeil

sr.rLql r,tL.te.]. ilcr-r'[ lq ?5q qiq't jt.sl.?iu h'{}t u+rLq) EL'r'rtq[ qL'tef.

c ULsrRs Urr.rrr.il S'[a q1qi Grreoq rL.'t.tL-[l ui/.ttotetil ULq-t'[ ?.Be].

e ?+at 1t?4t zlcr2a i.qq/ u-,t ctql.+t u5l?41 {rt utLtri cqrtrt'tL r&*.

Lo Gqiisa q-icrllql til rLla i.r,?,3 ui'r qi erLiQq ouot.t t?eqLa c-i.tLq'l A Efl a],s tLra'uqL 3qi

5?cu.4t c-it al2-s? ?L 5?ctt qt1qtl ur qLqi r-i6qqt u5t?4t qx c4ctcl? n'rtqluL'+Ii +c'1.

1.1 ,ir.ul \r-4 ?rQe erL.ii.li Gqqlcr -r.ruri[ gt\ 3h+tildl+t aLqL &a,iL.r1l Lit s{ilu-i }tL2

.n. 3r/r?/?o?o Utfl qr-{ ldli. ui oriE oqLA ltl3!itq[eLd[ c*tLq-i -tril st.rLql uL'+t].

s-\4 "iqr

Page7of10



NAU/COFs/0312019-20

. Tender Document for the hiring of
Bus

Within jurisdiction, Navsari Agricultural University, Navsari

principal, College of Fisheries Science, NAU, Navsari invites tender for the hiring of bus. The detail

terms and conditions and tender document are available on website www.nau.in under tender

section.

Further details can be obtained from above office during working hours. Details are also available

on website www.nau.in

Place: Navsari
Date'26lotl2o2o 

Principal
College of Fisheries Science

NAU. Navsari-396 450

I Period for Tender document downloading
27 I 02 I 2020 to | 6 I 03 I 2020

upto 17:00 Hrs.

2
Last date for submission of tender fee, EMD and

other documents by RPAD / Courier / Spee!lq!-9l9,-
1610312020 upto 17:00 Hrs.

3

4

Probable date for verifying physical documents

and opening tender
2310312020

Bid validity period 3v1212020

5

6

=

Estimated Quantities lluxurybus2x2with
minimum seating caPacitY 20

and

I luxury bus 2 x 2 with minimum
seating capacitY 30

Tender Fees Rs. 1,500

Earnest Money Deposits (EMD) (R.Ql4able) Rs. 10,500

8 Tender submission / Communication address

PrinciPal
College of Fisheries Science

NAU, Navsari-396 450
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Rupees per KilometerSpecificationRequirement

per Kilometer2 x2with minimum
seating capacitY 20

seats (pushback seats

Luxury
Bus:01

per Kilometer2 x2with minimum
seating capacitY 30

seats (pushback seats

Luxury
Bus:01
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Sr.

No.

Check List Documents

(Documents submission through post/courier)
Remarks

I Tender Fee: Demand draft of Rs. 1,500/- (Non-Refundable). Mandatory

2 EMD: Demand draft of Rs. 10,500/- (Refundable). Mandatory

a
J Company Registration Certificate photocopy Mandatory

4 Last 3 Year Income Tax Returns of assessment year 2017-18,

2018-19,2019-20

Mandatory

5 True copies of RC book of bus Mandatory

6 Current Vehicle Fitnes s C ertifrcate Mandatory

7 True copies of driver's license Mandatory

8 Signed copy terms and conditions Mandatory

9 Signed copy of agreement Mandatory

l0 Bus insurance Mandatory
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The bidder shall furnish Tender Fee amounting to Rs. 1,500 (Fifteen hundred only) and an Earnest

Money Deposit 
",,'o"r,i.rgio 

iit. fb,jOOin"p?es Ten tfiousand fifty hundred only)'

There should be two separate draft for the EMD (Rs. 10,500) and Tender fee (Rs' 1'500)

Tender Fee: Tender shall be accompanied by a Tender Fee, without which tenders will not be

considered. The amount should be deposited in the form of Bank Draft (drawn) in favor of "DDO

ESTABLISHMENToFCOLLEGEoFFISHERIESN.A.U.,NAVSARI'

Refund of Tender Fee: The Tender Fee is non Refundable'

Earnest Money Deposit: Tender shall be accompanied by an eamest money deposit (Rs'10'500)'

without which tenders will not be considered. The amount should be deposited in the form of Bank

Draft (drawn) or in favour "DDO ESTABLISHMENT OF COLLEGE OF FISHERIES

N.A.U.,NAVSARI"

Refund of earnest money deposit (EMD): The Bank Draft (drawn) of earnest money of

unsuccessful Bidder shall be refunded soon after finalization of purchase procedure' The EMD of

the successful bidder will be retained till the bid remain valid and will be returned as per the terms

of the university on request and submission of original receipt'

Tender Fee, EMD and Document Submission Address:

Principal
College of Fisheries Science,

Navsari Agricultural University'
Navsari -396 450

Forfeited of earnest money:
The earnest money will be forfeited in the following cases:

o when Bidder withdraws or modifies irr. "ir.. 
aftei opening of tender but before acceptance of

any, prescribed within the specified time'
p"i hititg 

"iaer 
within the prescribed time'

e.
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